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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 19, 1976 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: RON NESSEN 

FROM: 
v \_-"J 

JIM CONNOR \ ,"_. U 

(i 

Your me1norandum of March 31 on the subject of Tennis was 
returned in the President's outbox with the following notation: 

''Great Stories --My ranking.}· 11 

Digitized from Box C38 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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TA\ WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 31, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

I thought you would be interested in reading the attached 
article in TENNIS MAGAZINE about tennis at the White House. 
Perhaps you remember the author, Charles Roberts, who was 
the White House Correspondent for NEWSWEEK MAGAZINE back 
in the.l950's and 1960's. He is now a public relations man. 

I also am attaching an article from the current issue of 
WASHINGTONIAN MAGAZINE ranking the tennis players at the 
White House and elsewhere in Washington. This might give 
you some ideas for future partners (I'm really mad at my 
ranking-- I KNOW I can beat Kennerly and Susan Ford!) 

Attachments 

RON NESSEN 




